

Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE & YEAR-END SUMMARY

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Recipient's Name and Address

02/11-00000-YEIM1807 *1 RAMESH KOMAKULA DESIGNATED BENE PLAN/TOD 15206 PLUMSTONE DR EDEN PRAIRIE MN 55347

Items for Attention

- Schwab provides your Form 1099 tax information as early and as accurately as possible. However, some issuers may provide new information about their securities after the IRS Form 1099 mailing deadline. If Schwab receives updated information from issuers of securities you hold, we are required by the IRS to send you a CORRECTED Form 1099 with changes clearly highlighted. Please plan your tax preparation accordingly.
- Please refer to the enclosed insert(s) for additional information.

Important Official IRS Form(s) 1099 Enclosed

The report in this package contains your income tax return documents and year-end summary. Please retain this package for tax preparation purposes.

For tax advice, please consult with a qualified tax advisor, CPA, or financial planner.

To contact Schwab:

If you have any questions or need additional information about your Form(s) 1099 or your year-end summary, please call 1-800-435-4000, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. We're always here for you.

To contact the IRS:

Tax questions for individuals: 1-800-829-1040 Tax questions for businesses: 1-800-829-4933 To order tax forms or publications: 1-800-829-3676 To pay taxes by credit card: 1-888-272-9829 For additional information and to print forms and publications, visit www.irs.gov.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE & YEAR-END SUMMARY

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Your Form 1099 Composite may include the following Internal Revenue Service (IRS) forms: 1099-DIV, 1099-INT, 1099-MISC, 1099-B and 1099-OID. You'll only receive the form(s) that apply to your particular financial situation and please keep for your records. Please note that information in the Year-End Summary is not provided to the IRS. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Table of Contents	Page
FORM 1099 COMPOSITE	
Form 1099-INT	3
Form 1099-B.	
YEAR-END SUMMARY	23
Interest & Dividends.	
Realized Gain or (Loss). Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss). Realized Gain or (Loss) Summary. Notes for Your Realized Gain or (Loss).	23
Cost Basis Disclosure	
Terms and Conditions.	



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Recipient's Name and Address

RAMESH KOMAKULA DESIGNATED BENE PLAN/TOD 15206 PLUMSTONE DR EDEN PRAIRIE MN 55347

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Account Number: 6621-9931

Payer's Name and Address

CHARLES SCHWAB & CO., INC. 211 MAIN STREET SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

 Telephone Number:
 (800) 435-4000

 Federal ID Number:
 94-1737782

Inte	rest Income — 2021	Form 1099-INT
Depa	artment of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service	Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0112)
Box	Description	Total
1	Interest Income	\$ 0.02
3	Interest on U.S. Savings Bonds and Treasury Obligations	\$ 0.00
4	Federal Income Tax Withheld	\$ 0.00
5	Investment Expenses	\$ 0.00
6	Foreign Tax Paid	\$ 0.00
7	Foreign Country or U.S. Possession	
8	Tax-Exempt Interest	\$ 0.00
9	Specified Private Activity Bond Interest	\$ 0.00
10	Market Discount	\$ 0.00
11	Bond Premium	\$ 0.00
12	Bond Premium on Treasury Obligations	\$ 0.00
13	Bond Premium on Tax-Exempt Bond	\$ 0.00
14	Tax-Exempt and Tax Credit Bond CUSIP No.	
15	State	
16	State Identification No.	
17	State Tax Withheld	\$ 0.00
	FATCA Filing Requirement	

Amount in Box 9 Specified Private Activity Bond Interest subject to Alternative Minimum Tax is already included in Box 8 Tax-Exempt Interest. Both market discount and bond premium reported for covered taxable and tax-exempt bonds. Market discount is only reported if you submitted a written election to include in income currently.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

INSTRUCTIONS FOR RECIPIENTS OF FORM 1099 1099-INT: Interest Income

The information provided may be different for covered and noncovered securities. For a description of covered securities, see the Instructions for Form 8949. For a taxable covered security acquired at a premium, unless you notified the payer in writing in accordance with Regulations section 1.6045-1(n)(5) that you did not want to amortize the premium under section 171, or for a tax-exempt covered security acquired at a premium, your payer generally must report either (1) a net amount of interest that reflects the offset of the amount of interest paid to you by the amount of premium amortization allocable to the payment(s), or (2) a gross amount for both the interest paid to you and the premium amortization allocable to the payment(s). If you did notify your payer that you did not want to amortize the premium on a taxable covered security, then your payer will only report the gross amount of interest paid to you. For a noncovered security acquired at a premium, your payer is only required to report the gross amount of interest paid to you.

Recipient's taxpayer identification number (TIN). For your protection, this form may show only the last four digits of your TIN (social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number (EIN)). However, the issuer has reported your complete TIN to the IRS.

FATCA filing requirement. If the FATCA filing requirement box is checked, the payer is reporting on this Form 1099 to satisfy its chapter 4 account reporting requirement. You also may have a filing requirement. See the Instructions for Form 8938.

Account number. May show an account or other unique number the payer assigned to distinguish your account.

Box 1. Shows taxable interest paid to you during the calendar year by the payer. This does not include interest shown in box 3. May also show the total amount of the credits from clean renewable energy bonds, new clean renewable energy bonds, qualified energy conservation bonds, qualified zone academy bonds, qualified school construction bonds, and build America bonds that must be included in your interest income. These amounts were is reporting premium amortization, the payer has reported a net amount of interest in box 3. If the amount in box treated as paid to you during 2021 on the credit allowance dates (March 15, June 15, September 15, and December 15). For more information, see Form 8912. See the instructions above for a taxable covered security acquired at a premium.

Box 3. Shows interest on U.S. Savings Bonds, Treasury bills, Treasury bonds, and Treasury notes. This may or may not all be taxable. See Pub. 550. This interest is exempt from state and local income taxes. This interest is not included in box 1. See the instructions above for a taxable covered security acquired at a premium.

Box 4. Shows backup withholding. Generally, a payer must backup withhold if you did not furnish your TIN or you did not furnish the correct TIN to the payer. See Form W-9. Include this amount on your income tax return as tax withheld.

Box 5. Any amount shown is your share of investment expenses of a single-class REMIC. This amount is included in box 1. Note: This amount is not deductible.

Box 6. Shows foreign tax paid. You may be able to claim this tax as a deduction or a credit on your Form 1040 or 1040-SR. See your tax return instructions.

Box 7. Shows the country or U.S. possession to which the foreign tax was paid.

Box 8. Shows tax-exempt interest paid to you during the calendar year by the payer. See how to report this amount in the Instructions for Form 1040 and 1040-SR. This amount may be subject to backup withholding. See Box 4 above. See the instructions above for a tax-exempt covered security acquired at a premium.

Box 9. Shows tax-exempt interest subject to the alternative minimum tax. This amount is included in box 8. See the Instructions for Form 6251. See the instructions above for a tax-exempt covered security acquired at a premium.

Box 10. For a taxable or tax-exempt covered security, if you made an election under section 1278(b) to include market discount in income as it accrues and you notified your payer of the election in writing in accordance with Regulations section 1.6045-1(n)(5), shows the market discount that accrued on the debt instrument during the year while held by you, unless it was reported on Form 1099-OID. For a taxable or tax-exempt covered security acquired on or after January 1, 2015, accrued market discount will be calculated on a constant yield basis unless you notified your payer in writing in accordance with Regulations section 1.6045-1(n)(5) that you did not want to make a constant yield election for market discount under section 1276(b). Report the accrued market discount on your income tax return as directed in the Instructions for Form 1040 and 1040-SR. Market discount on a tax-exempt security is includible in taxable income as interest income.

Box 11. For a taxable covered security (other than a U.S. Treasury obligation), shows the amount of premium amortization allocable to the interest payment(s), unless you notified the payer in writing in accordance with Regulations section 1.6045-1(n)(5) that you did not want to amortize bond premium under section 171. If an amount is reported in this box, see the Instructions for Schedule B (Form 1040) to determine the net amount of interest includible in income on Form 1040 or 1040-SR with respect to the security. If an amount is not reported in this box for a taxable covered security acquired at a premium and the payer is reporting premium amortization, the payer has reported a net amount of interest in box 1. If the amount in box 11 is greater than the amount of interest paid on the covered security, see Regulations section 1.171-2(a)(4).

Box 12. For a U.S. Treasury obligation that is a covered security, shows the amount of premium amortization allocable to the interest payment(s), unless you notified the payer in writing in accordance with Regulations section 1.6045-1(n)(5) that you did not want to amortize bond premium under section 171. If an amount is reported in this box, see the Instructions for Schedule B (Form 1040) to determine the net amount of interest includible in income on Form 1040 or 1040-SR with respect to the U.S. Treasury obligation. If an amount is not reported in this box for a U.S. Treasury obligation that is a covered security acquired at a premium and the payer 12 is greater than the amount of interest paid on the U.S. Treasury obligation, see Regulations section 1.171-2(a)(4).

Box 13. For a tax-exempt covered security, shows the amount of premium amortization allocable to the interest payment(s). If an amount is reported in this box, see Pub. 550 to determine the net amount of tax-exempt interest reportable on Form 1040 or 1040-SR. If an amount is not reported in this box for a tax-exempt covered security acquired at a premium, the payer has reported a net amount of interest in box 8 or 9, whichever is applicable. If the amount in box 13 is greater than the amount of interest paid on the tax-exempt covered security, the excess is a nondeductible loss. See Regulations section 1.171-2(a)(4)(ii).

Box 14. Shows CUSIP number(s) for tax-exempt bond(s) on which tax-exempt interest was paid, or tax credit bond(s) on which taxable interest was paid or tax credit was allowed, to you during the calendar year. If blank, no CUSIP number was issued for the bond(s).

Boxes 15-17. State tax withheld reporting boxes.

Nominees. If this form includes amounts belonging to another person(s), you are considered a nominee recipient. Complete a Form 1099-INT for each of the other owners showing the income allocable to each. File Copy A of the form with the IRS. Furnish Copy B to each owner. List yourself as the "payer" and the other owner(s) as the "recipient." File Form(s) 1099-INT with Form 1096 with the Internal Revenue Service Center for your area. On Form 1096, list yourself as the "filer." A spouse is not required to file a nominee return to show amounts owned by the other spouse.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments related to Form 1099-INT and its instructions, such as legislation enacted after they were published, go towww.irs.gov/Form1099INT.

FreeFile. Go to www.irs.gov/FreeFile to see if you qualify for no-cost online federal tax preparation, e-filing, and direct deposit or payment options. Page 4 of 40



Account Number 6621-9931

211 MAIN STREET

Payer's Name and Address

CHARLES SCHWAB & CO., INC.

Telephone Number: (800) 435-4000

Federal ID Number: 94-1737782

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Recipient's Name and Address

RAMESH KOMAKULA DESIGNATED BENE PLAN/TOD 15206 PLUMSTONE DR EDEN PRAIRIE MN 55347

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Account Number: 6621-9931

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property <u>(Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.</u>) CUSIP Number / Symbol	**	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
20,000 ACTIVE HEALTH FOODS 005051305 / AHFD	S	03/19/21 \$	12.80	\$ 10.00 _	\$ 	2.80 \$	0.00
130,000 ACTIVE HEALTH FOODS 005051305 / AHFD	S	VARIOUS \$	78.00	\$ 65.00	\$ 	13.00 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	90.80	\$ 75.00	\$ 	15.80 \$	0.00
20,000 ALL AMERICAN PET CO 01644F106 / AAPT	S	<u>04/15/21</u> \$ 09/27/21	535.00	\$ 20.00 _	\$ 	515.00 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	535.00	\$ 20.00	\$ 	515.00 \$	0.00
20,000 AMAZONAS FLORESTAL 02314H208 / AZFL	S	02/24/21 \$	78.00	\$ 51.75 _	\$ 	26.25 \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.

This is important tax information and is being furnished to the Internal Revenue Service. If you are required to file a return, a negligence penalty or other sanction may be imposed on you if this income is taxable and the IRS determines that it has not been reported.

Form 1099-B



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

INSTRUCTIONS FOR RECIPIENTS OF FORM 1099 1099-B: Proceeds from Broker Transactions

Brokers and barter exchanges must report proceeds from (and in some cases, basis for) transactions to you and the IRS on Form 1099-B. Reporting is also required when your broker knows or has reason to know that a corporation in which you own stock has had a reportable change in control or capital structure. You may be required to recognize gain from the receipt of cash, stock, or other property that was exchanged for the corporation's stock. If your broker reported this type of transaction to you, the corporation is identified in box 1a.

Recipient's taxpayer identification number (TIN). For your protection, this form may show only the last four digits of your TIN (social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number (EIN)). However, the issuer has reported your complete TIN to the IRS.

Account number. May show an account or other unique number the payer assigned to distinguish your account.

CUSIP number. Shows the CUSIP (Committee on Uniform Security Identification Procedures) number or other applicable identifying number.

FATCA filing requirement. If the FATCA filing requirement box is checked, the payer is reporting on this Form 1099 to satisfy its chapter 4 account reporting requirement. You may also have a filing requirement. See the Instructions for Form 8938.

Applicable checkbox on Form 8949. Indicates where to report this transaction on Form 8949 and Schedule D (Form 1040), and which checkbox is applicable. See the instructions for your Schedule D (Form 1040) and/or Form 8949.

Box 1a. Shows a brief description of the item or service for which amounts are being reported. For a corporation that had a reportable change in control or capital structure, this box may show the class of stock as C (common), P (preferred), or O (other).

Box 1b. This box may be blank if box 5 is checked or if the securities sold were acquired on a variety of dates. For short sales, the date shown is the date you acquired the security delivered to close the short sale.

Box 1c. Shows the trade date of the sale or exchange. For short sales, the date shown is the date the security was delivered to close the short sale. For aggregate reporting in boxes 8 through 11, no entry will be present.

Box 1d. Shows the cash proceeds, reduced by any commissions or transfer taxes related to the sale, for transactions involving stocks, debt, commodities, forward contracts, non-Section 1256 option contracts, or securities futures contracts. May show the proceeds from the disposition of your interest(s) in a widely held fixed investment trust. May also show the aggregate amount of cash and the fair market value of any stock or other property received in a reportable change in control or capital structure arising from the corporate transfer of property to a foreign corporation. Losses on forward contracts or non-Section 1256 option contracts are shown in parentheses. This box does not include proceeds from regulated futures contracts or Section 1256 option contracts are schedule D (Form 1040) (whichever is applicable) as explained in the Instructions for Schedule D (Form 1040).

Box 1e. Shows the cost or other basis of securities sold. If the securities were acquired through the exercise of a noncompensatory option granted or acquired on or after January 1, 2014, the basis has been adjusted to reflect your option premium. If the securities were acquired through the exercise of a noncompensatory option granted or acquired before January 1, 2014, your broker is permitted, but not required, to adjust the basis to

reflect your option premium. If the securities were acquired through the exercise of a compensatory option, the basis has not been adjusted to include any amount related to the option that was reported to you on a Form W-2. If box 5 is checked, box 1e may be blank. See the Instructions for Form 8949, Instructions for Schedule D (Form 1040), or Pub. 550 for details.

Box 1f. Shows the amount of accrued market discount. For details on market discount, see the Schedule D (Form 1040) instructions, the Instructions for Form 8949, and Pub. 550. If box 5 is checked, box 1f may be blank.

Box 1g. Shows the amount of nondeductible loss in a wash sale transaction. For details on wash sales, see the Schedule D (Form 1040) instructions, the Instructions for Form 8949, and Pub. 550. If box 5 is checked, box 1g may be blank.

Box 2. The short-term and long-term boxes pertain to short-term gain or loss and long-term gain or loss. If the "Ordinary" box is checked, your security may be subject to special rules. For example, gain on a contingent payment debt instrument subject to the noncontingent bond method is generally treated as ordinary interest income rather than as capital gain. See the Instructions for Form 8949, Pub. 550, or Pub. 1212 for more details on whether there are any special rules or adjustments that might apply to your security. If box 5 is checked, box 2 may be blank.

Box 3. If checked, proceeds are from a transaction involving collectibles or from a Qualified Opportunity Fund(QOF).

Box 4. Shows backup withholding. Generally, a payer must backup withhold if you did not furnish your TIN to the payer. See Form W-9 for information on backup withholding. Include this amount on your income tax return as tax withheld.

Box 5. If checked, the securities sold were noncovered securities and boxes 1b, 1e, 1f, 1g, and 2 may be blank. Generally, a noncovered security means: stock purchased before 2011, stock in most mutual funds purchased before 2012, stock purchased in or transferred to a dividend reinvestment plan before 2012, debt acquired before 2014, options granted or acquired before 2014, and securities futures contracts entered into before 2014.

Box 6. If the exercise of a noncompensatory option resulted in a sale of a security, a checked "net proceeds" box indicates whether the amount in box 1d was adjusted for option premium.

Box 7. If checked, you cannot take a loss on your tax return based on gross proceeds from a reportable change in control or capital structure reported in box 1d. See the Form 8949 and Schedule D (Form 1040) instructions. The broker should advise you of any losses on a separate statement.

Box 12. If checked, the basis in box 1e has been reported to the IRS and either the short-term or the long-term gain or loss box in box 2 will be checked. If box 12 is checked on Form(s) 1099-B and NO adjustment is required, see the instructions for your Schedule D (Form 1040) as you may be able to report your transaction directly on Schedule D (Form 1040). If the "Ordinary" box in box 2 is checked, an adjustment may be required.

Boxes 14-16. Show state(s)/local income tax information.

Future developments. For the latest information about any developments related to Form 1099-B and its instructions, such as legislation enacted after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/Form1099B.

Free File. Go to www.irs.gov/FreeFile to see if you qualify for no-cost online federal tax preparation, e-filing, and direct deposit or payment options.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	**	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)		1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed		Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
10,000 AMAZONAS FLORESTAL	S _	VARIOUS \$	19.00	\$	53.41		\$	(34.41) \$	0.00
02314H208 / AZFL		09/27/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	97.00	\$	105.16		\$	(8.16) \$	0.00
26 AMC ENTERTAINMENT CLASS	s	03/08/21 \$	352.56	\$	222.30		\$	130.26 \$	0.00
00165C104 / AMC	•	03/16/21		Ψ			Ψ	100.20 ¥	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	352.56	\$	222.30		\$	130.26 \$	0.00
Security Subiotal		Ψ	552.50	φ	222.30		φ	150.20 ş	0.00
				•			•		
5,000 AMERICAN PREM WTR	S	VARIOUS \$	37.40	\$	74.16		\$	(36.76) \$	0.00
029098407 / HIPH		03/04/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	37.40	\$	74.16		\$	(36.76) \$	0.00
10,000 APPYEA INC	S	02/17/21 \$	18.00	\$	66.50		\$	(48.50) \$	0.00
03834R106 / APYP		09/27/21		Ŧ			Ŧ	(10100) ¥	
Security Subtotal		\$	18.00	\$	66.50		\$	(48.50) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		Ψ	10.00	φ	00.50		Ψ	(40.50) \$	0.00
	_								
5,000 APT SYTEMS INC	S _	02/24/21 \$	81.50	\$	23.00		\$	58.50 \$	0.00
03834Y101 / APTY		09/27/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	81.50	\$	23.00		\$	58.50 \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	- **	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
1,000 ATWEC TECHNOLOGIES 050055201 / ATWT	_ S	03/01/21 \$	62.47	\$ 100.00		\$ (37.53) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	62.47	\$ 100.00	 	\$ (37.53) \$	0.00
130,000 BEBIDA BEVERAGE CO 07557Q401 / BBDA	_ S	03/23/21 \$	39.00	\$ 52.00		\$ (13.00) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	39.00	\$ 52.00		\$ (13.00) \$	0.00
95 CASTOR MARITIME INC XXXREVERSE Y1146L109	_ S	02/02/21 \$	63.18	\$ 63.07		\$ 0.11 \$	0.00
200 CASTOR MARITIME INC XXXREVERSE Y1146L109	_ S	02/02/21 \$	237.99	\$ 132.78		\$ 105.21 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	301.17	\$ 195.85		\$ 105.32 \$	0.00
100,000 CHROMOCURE INC 171127103 / KKUR	_ S	04/07/21 \$ 04/15/21	10.00	\$ 20.00		\$ (10.00) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	10.00	\$ 20.00		\$ (10.00) \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	**	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
180 CLICKSTREAM CORP 18683A103 / CLIS	S _	02/16/21 03/23/21	47.30	\$ 34.74		\$ 12.56 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	47.30	\$ 34.74	 	\$ 12.56 \$	0.00
9 DIGITAL WORLD ACQUISITIOCLASS 25400Q105 / DWAC	S	<u>10/22/21</u> \$ 10/22/21	864.00	\$ 1,350.38		\$ (486.38) \$	0.00
10 DIGITAL WORLD ACQUISITIOCLASS 25400Q105 / DWAC	S _	<u>10/22/21</u> \$ 10/22/21	866.90	\$ 1,199.10	<u>\$</u> 298.98	\$ (33.22) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	1,730.90	\$ 2,549.48	 \$ 298.98	\$ (519.60) \$	0.00
3,000 DISCOVERY MINERALS 25470V109 / DSCR	S _	03/22/21 09/27/21 \$	14.40	\$ 25.80		\$ (11.40) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	14.40	\$ 25.80		\$ (11.40) \$	0.00
175 DNA BRANDS INC 23328Q307 / DNAX	S _	02/17/21 \$ 02/23/21	392.00	\$ 190.75		\$ 201.25 \$	0.00
175 DNA BRANDS INC 23328Q307 / DNAX	S _	02/23/21 02/24/21	399.88	\$ 397.25		\$ 2.63 \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	**	1b-Date <u>acquired</u> 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
100 DNA BRANDS INC 23328Q307 / DNAX	S _	03/05/21 \$	135.00	\$ 113.00		\$ 22.00 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	926.88	\$ 701.00		\$ 225.88 \$	0.00
20,000 EASTERN ASTERIA INC 276252103 / EATR	S _	03/24/21 \$	32.00	\$ 16.00		\$ 16.00 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	32.00	\$ 16.00	 	\$ 16.00 \$	0.00
200 ECHO THERAPEUTICS 27876L206 / ECTE	S _	02/18/21 \$	8.24	\$ 10.30		\$ (2.06) \$	0.00
800 ECHO THERAPEUTICS 27876L206 / ECTE	S _	02/18/21 \$	32.80	\$ 41.20		\$ (8.40) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	41.04	\$ 51.50	 	\$ (10.46) \$	0.00
40,000 ELINE MUSIC COM INC 28658N402 / EEGI	S _	04/15/21 \$ 04/15/21	16.00	\$ 20.00		\$ (4.00) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	16.00	\$ 20.00		\$ (4.00) \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	**	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)		1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed		Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
100 E3 METALS CORP F 29766W102 / EEMMF	S	03/29/21 \$	206.20	\$	214.00		\$	(7.80) \$	0.00
		03/29/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	206.20	\$	214.00		\$	(7.80) \$	0.00
20,000 FERNHILL CORP	S	VARIOUS \$	68.40	\$	103.12		\$	(34.72) \$	0.00
315219105 / FERN		03/24/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	68.40	\$	103.12		\$	(34.72) \$	0.00
20,000 FONU2 INC	S	03/18/21 \$	40.10	\$	30.00		\$	10.10 \$	0.00
30255C201 / FONU		03/23/21			·				
Security Subtotal		\$	40.10	\$	30.00		\$	10.10 \$	0.00
20.000 FOODFEST INTL 2000	S	03/24/21 \$	18.00	\$	31.20		\$	(13.20) \$	0.00
344833108 / FDFT		09/27/21		Ŧ			Ŧ	() +	
Security Subtotal		\$	18.00	\$	31.20		\$	(13.20) \$	0.00
20 GENIUS BRANDS INTL 37229T301 / GNUS	S	01/27/21 \$	36.40	\$	47.36		\$	(10.96) \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	**	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis		1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
80 GENIUS BRANDS INTL 37229T301 / GNUS	S	01/27/21 \$	145.60	\$ 189.45			\$ (43.85) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	182.00	\$ 236.81			\$ (54.81) \$	0.00
<u>19 GEVO INC</u> 374396406 / GEVO	S	<u>03/01/21</u> \$ 03/03/21	169.24	\$ 190.76	\$	 21.52	\$ 0.00 \$	0.00
44 GEVO INC 374396406 / GEVO	S	VARIOUS \$	433.44	\$ 418.84			\$ 14.60 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	602.68	\$ 609.60	\$	 21.52	\$ 14.60 \$	0.00
4,000 GLOBAL ARENA HLDG 37951M102 / GAHC	S	<u>02/17/21</u> \$ 02/22/21	36.80	\$ 34.80			\$ 2.00 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	36.80	\$ 34.80			\$ 2.00 \$	0.00
5,800 H E R C PRODUCTS INC 404165102 / HERC	S	<u>02/04/21</u> \$ 02/16/21	34.80	\$ 54.23	\$	<u></u> 19.43	\$ 0.00 \$	0.00
7,500 H E R C PRODUCTS INC 404165102 / HERC	S	VARIOUS \$	4.50	\$ 64.43	<u>\$</u>	 45.05	\$ (14.88) \$	0.00
<u>1,350 H E R C PRODUCTS INC</u> 404165102 / HERC	S	<u>02/07/21</u> \$ 03/12/21	1.35	\$ 17.71	<u>\$</u>	 16.36	\$ 0.00 \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report of	on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.
--	--

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	- **	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
6,150 H E R C PRODUCTS INC 404165102 / HERC	S	VARIOUS \$	4.31	\$ 88.70		\$ (84.39) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	44.96	\$ 225.07	\$ 80.84	\$ (99.27) \$	0.00
50,000 HEALTHIER CHOICES MANAGE 42226N109 / HCMC	S	VARIOUS \$	187.50	\$ 69.08		\$ 118.42 \$	0.00
200,000 HEALTHIER CHOICES MANAGE 42226N109 / HCMC	S	VARIOUS \$	110.00	\$ 310.37		\$ (200.37) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	297.50	\$ 379.45		\$ (81.95) \$	0.00
50,000 HIGH PERFORMANCE BEV 42969X306 / TBEV	S	03/24/21 \$	30.00	\$ 35.00		\$ (5.00) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	30.00	\$ 35.00		\$ (5.00) \$	0.00
25,000 ICOA INC 449292309 / ICOA	S	04/19/21 \$	387.50	\$ 14.13		\$ 373.37 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	387.50	\$ 14.13	-	\$ 373.37 \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	-**	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
300 ILUSTRATO PICTRS INTL 452372105 / ILUS	S _	VARIOUS \$ 03/22/21	44.86	\$ 49.75		\$ (4.89) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	44.86	\$ 49.75		\$ (4.89) \$	0.00
1,000 INNERSCOPE HEARING 45781P104 / INND	S	02/03/21 \$	53.00	\$ 11.16		\$ 41.84 \$	0.00
4,030 INNERSCOPE HEARING 45781P104 / INND	S	02/03/21 \$	215.00	\$ 38.05		\$ 176.95 \$	0.00
970 INNERSCOPE HEARING 45781P104 / INND	S _	VARIOUS \$ 02/17/21	51.41	\$ 8.65		\$ 42.76 \$	0.00
4,000 INNERSCOPE HEARING 45781P104 / INND	S _	02/03/21 \$	124.76	\$ 47.60		\$ 77.16 \$	0.00
4,000 INNERSCOPE HEARING 45781P104 / INND	S _	03/01/21 \$	103.96	\$ 122.20		\$ (18.24) \$	0.00
1,000 INNERSCOPE HEARING 45781P104 / INND	S _	03/01/21 \$	9.20	\$ 30.55		\$ (21.35) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	557.33	\$ 258.21		\$ 299.12 \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	-	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)		1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed		Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
100 KOSMOS ENERGY LTD	S	01/27/21 \$	249.18	\$	256.81		\$	(7.63) \$	0.00
500688106 / KOS		01/27/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	249.18	\$	256.81		\$	(7.63) \$	0.00
3,000 LABOR SMART INC	S	VARIOUS \$	214.80	\$	93.60		\$	121.20 \$	0.00
50541A108 / LTNC		03/31/21		·			·		
Security Subtotal		\$	214.80	\$	93.60		\$	121.20 \$	0.00
5,000 LEGENDS BUSINESS GRP 52467N106 / LGBS	S	03/22/21 \$	48.25	\$	18.50		\$	29.75 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	48.25	\$	18.50		\$	29.75 \$	0.00
2,000 LIFE CLIPS INC	S	02/24/21 \$	52.50	\$	25.20		\$	27.30 \$	0.00
53185D107 / LCLP		09/27/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	52.50	\$	25.20		\$	27.30 \$	0.00
9,000 MARIJUANA CO AMERICA 56782E204 / MCOA	S	02/03/21 02/18/21	121.41	\$	82.75		\$	38.66 \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	**	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)		1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed		Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
3,000 MARIJUANA CO AMERICA	S	VARIOUS \$	28.68	\$	28.56		\$	0.12 \$	0.00
56782E204 / MCOA		03/22/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	150.09	\$	111.31		\$	38.78 \$	0.00
1,000 MEDICAL MARIJUANA	S	02/04/21 \$	47.90	\$	57.30		\$	(9.40) \$	0.00
58463A105 / MJNA		03/04/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	47.90	\$	57.30		\$	(9.40) \$	0.00
-									
300 MENTOR CAPITAL INC	S	02/04/21 \$	49.50	\$	53.10		\$	(3.60) \$	0.00
587183104 / MNTR		03/04/21		•					
Security Subtotal		\$	49.50	\$	53.10		\$	(3.60) \$	0.00
		·		·			•	() (
50,000 MINING GLOBAL INC	s	VARIOUS \$	45.00	\$	38.60		\$	6.40 \$	0.00
60365U106 / MNGG	0	03/22/21		Ŷ	00.00		Ψ	0.10 ¥	
Security Subtotal		\$	45.00	\$	38.60		\$	6.40 \$	0.00
		Ψ	40.00	Ψ	00.00		¥	0.40 φ	0.00
9.000 MULTICELL TECHS INC	s	02/17/21 \$	20 00	¢	50.00	\$	\$	0.00 0	0.00
62544S200 / MCET	3	02/17/21 \$	28.80	\$	52.20	<u>\$</u> 23.40	Φ	0.00 \$	0.00
				•			•		•
Security Subtotal		\$	28.80	\$	52.20	-	\$	0.00 \$	0.00
						\$ 23.40			

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property <u>(Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.)</u> CUSIP Number / Symbol	-	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
3,000 NEW WORLD GOLD CORP 649285103 / NWGC	_ S	<u>03/18/21</u> \$ 03/19/21	30.36	\$ 22.05		\$ 8.31 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	30.36	\$ 22.05		\$ 8.31 \$	0.00
37 NOKIA CORPFSPONSORED ADR654902204 / NOK	_ S	01/27/21 01/29/21	168.91	\$ 251.60		\$ (82.69) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	168.91	\$ 251.60		\$ (82.69) \$	0.00
25,000 NOVATION HLDGS INC 66989U109 / NOHO	_ S	04/19/21 09/27/21	18.75	\$ 17.50		\$ 1.25 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	18.75	\$ 17.50		\$ 1.25 \$	0.00
20,000 PROM RESOURCES INC 743423204 / PRMO	_ S	04/15/21 04/15/21	16.00	\$ 19.00		\$ (3.00) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	16.00	\$ 19.00		\$ (3.00) \$	0.00
50,000 REJUVEL BIO SCIENCES INC 759408107 / NUUU	_ S	VARIOUS \$	132.50	\$ 38.00		\$ 94.50 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	132.50	\$ 38.00		\$ 94.50 \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	-	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
100 RELIQ HEALTH TECHNOLOG F 75955T103 / RQHTF	S _	02/03/21 \$	60.00	\$ 56.53		\$ 3.47 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	60.00	\$ 56.53		\$ 3.47 \$	0.00
10,000 RIMROCK GOLD CORP 76676T109 / RMRK	S _	02/17/21 \$	20.00	\$ 47.00		\$ (27.00) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	20.00	\$ 47.00		\$ (27.00) \$	0.00
12,500 SANTO MINING CORP 802899203 / SANP	S _	VARIOUS \$ 02/26/21	197.50	\$ 171.21	<u>\$</u> 20.48	\$ 46.77 \$	0.00
19,000 SANTO MINING CORP 802899203 / SANP	S _	VARIOUS \$ 03/18/21	184.68	\$ 138.88	<u> </u>	\$ 46.93 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	382.18	\$ 310.09	 \$ 21.61	\$ 93.70 \$	0.00
40,000 SKY440 INC 83082Y102 / SKYF	S _	03/18/21 \$	12.00	\$ 20.00		\$ (8.00) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	12.00	\$ 20.00		\$ (8.00) \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	**	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)		1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed		Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
5,000 SMA ALLIANCE INC	_ S	03/18/21 \$	25.50	\$	15.00		\$	10.50 \$	0.00
78446F203 / SMAA		03/22/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	25.50	\$	15.00		\$	10.50 \$	0.00
100 SOS LIMITED FUNSPONSORED	s	02/01/21 \$	274.99	\$	290.00		\$	(15.01) \$	0.00
83587W106 / SOS	_ • .	02/02/21	27 1.00	Ψ	200.00		Ψ	(10.01) •	0.00
	0		05 70	¢	50.00		¢	7 70 ¢	0.00
20 SOS LIMITED FUNSPONSORED A 83587W106 / SOS	_ >	02/01/21 \$	65.70	\$	58.00		\$	7.70 \$	0.00
85587 100 7 505		02/04/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	340.69	\$	348.00		\$	(7.31) \$	0.00
20,000 SPOOZ INC	S	03/31/21 \$	26.00	\$	20.00		\$	6.00 \$	0.00
84915Q100 / SPZI	_ •	04/07/21		Ŧ	20100		Ŧ	0.000	
Security Subtetal		\$	26.00	\$	20.00		\$	6.00 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		φ	20.00	φ	20.00		φ	0.00 \$	0.00
80 ST GEORGES ECO-MNG COR F	_ S	03/19/21 \$	23.81	\$	40.71		\$	(16.90) \$	0.00
85235Q100 / SXOOF	-	04/13/21							
Security Subtotal		\$	23.81	\$	40.71		\$	(16.90) \$	0.00
		Ŧ		•			•	(/ +	

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.) CUSIP Number / Symbol	-**	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed	1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis	1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
1,000 TELIGENT INC NEW 87960W203 / TLGTQ	S _	09/30/21 \$	381.00	\$ 406.39		\$ (25.39) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		10/01/21 \$	381.00	\$ 406.39		\$ (25.39) \$	0.00
30,000 TIGER OIL & ENERGY 88674T106 / TGRO	S _	04/01/21 \$	12.00	\$ 25.50	<u></u> 	\$ (13.50) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	12.00	\$ 25.50		\$ (13.50) \$	0.00
15,000 TRANS GLOBAL GROUP 89324A109 / TGGI	S _	VARIOUS \$	122.25	\$ 30.23		\$ 92.02 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	122.25	\$ 30.23		\$ 92.02 \$	0.00
25,000 UBIQUITECH SOFTWARE 903470102 / UBQU	S	04/15/21 \$	11.25	\$ 21.25		\$ (10.00) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	11.25	\$ 21.25		\$ (10.00) \$	0.00
100,000 WALLSTREET SECS INC 93265W104 / WSSE	S _	04/08/21 \$	40.00	\$ 40.00		\$ 0.00 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal		\$	40.00	\$ 40.00		\$ 0.00 \$	0.00

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE

Taxpayer ID Number: ***-**-4466

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Form 1099-B

Proceeds from Broker Transactions — 2021 (continued)

Copy B for Recipient (OMB No. 1545-0715)

Department of the Treasury-Internal Revenue Service

SHORT-TERM TRANSACTIONS FOR WHICH BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS - Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

1a-Description of property (<u>Example 100 sh. XYZ Co.</u>) CUSIP Number / Symbol	**	1b-Date acquired 1c-Date sold or disposed		1d-Proceeds 6-Reported to IRS: Gross Proceeds (except where indicated)	1e-Cost or other basis	 1f-Accrued Market Discount 1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	Realized Gain or (Loss)	4-Federal Income tax withheld
25,000 WEEDHIRE INTL INC 948520101 / WDHR	S _	04/13/21 09/27/21	\$_	0.02	\$ 15.00	 	\$ (14.98) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal			\$	0.02	\$ 15.00	 	\$ (14.98) \$	0.00
120 WORKSPORT LTD XXXREVERSE S 98139Q100	<u>s</u> s_	02/17/21 03/04/21	\$_	45.84	\$ 61.08	 	\$ (15.24) \$	0.00
Security Subtotal			\$	45.84	\$ 61.08		\$ (15.24) \$	0.00
40,000 WOWI INC 98212D307 / WWIO	S _	04/01/21 04/14/21	\$_	32.00	\$ 20.00	 	\$ 12.00 \$	0.00
Security Subtotal			\$	32.00	\$ 20.00		\$ 12.00 \$	0.00
Total Short-Term (Cost basis is reported to	the IR	S)	\$	9,736.83	\$ 9,105.18	\$ 446.35	\$ 1,078.00 \$	0.00
Total Short-Term Sales Price of Stocks, Bo	onds, et	C.	\$	9,736.83	\$ 9,105.18	\$ 446.35	\$ 1,078.00 \$	0.00
Total Sales Price of Stocks, Bonds, etc.			\$	9,736.83				
Total Federal Income Tax Withheld			\$	0.00				

FATCA Filing Requirement

Please see the "Notes for Your Form 1099-B" section for additional explanation of this Form 1099-B report.



Account Number 6621-9931

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

Notes for Your Form 1099-B

Box 1b-Date acquired: If there is more than one lot in a sell transaction, the acquisition date for the individual lot in the transaction can be found in the Realized Gain or (Loss) section of the Year-End Summary.

- (1) If Box 1b-Date acquired displays as VARIOUS, your sell transaction included multiple tax lots purchased on different acquisition dates within
- the same holding period and covered/non-covered status. The lots in the transaction are rolled up into a single sell transaction.
- (2) If the cost basis is missing or not provided, a short-term holding period may have been applied for a position that may have been held long term.

Box 1d-Proceeds/Box 6-Reported to IRS: Gross proceeds (except where indicated):

- (1) Gross proceeds from each of your security transactions are reported individually to the IRS.
- (2) Gross proceeds in aggregate are not reported to the IRS and should not be reported on your tax return.
- (3) Net proceeds will only be displayed if the proceeds on a trade have been adjusted for an option premium.

Box 1e-Cost or other basis: Schwab has provided cost basis information whenever possible for most investments. Cost basis data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings. When value for the report is unavailable, it is noted as follows:

Not Schwab is not providing Cost Basis on this security type.

Provided

Missing (1) Cost Basis data may not be available for a number of reasons (for example, the security was purchased outside of Schwab and we did not receive cost basis from the transferring firm).

(2) The security was purchased more than 10 years ago.

Realized Gain or (Loss): Realized Gain or (Loss) is not reported to the IRS.

Box 2-Short-term gain or loss, Long-term gain or loss, or Ordinary: Only if you have both long-term and short-term transactions will you receive both long-term and short-term sections of the 1099-B:

Long-term gain or loss has a holding period greater than one year.

Short-term gain or loss has a holding period of one year or less.

Other Cost Basis Notes:

(1) The cost basis and basis adjustments for covered securities are reported to the IRS.

- (2) If "BASIS IS REPORTED TO THE IRS" appears in the section heading, this indicates Box 12-If checked, basis reported to IRS is checked. If "BASIS IS AVAILABLE BUT <u>NOT REPORTED</u>" or "BASIS IS MISSING AND <u>NOT REPORTED</u>" appears, this indicates Box 5-If checked, noncovered security is checked. These boxes are not displayed on the 1099-B but the boxes are reported to the IRS and included in the download for TurboTax and H&R Block.
- (3) For non-covered securities appearing in sections of the 1099-B which include the headings "BASIS IS AVAILABLE BUT <u>NOT REPORTED</u> TO THE IRS" or "BASIS IS MISSING AND <u>NOT REPORTED</u> TO THE IRS", **Box 1b-Date acquired**, **1e-Cost or other basis**, **1f-Accrued Market Discount** and **1g-Wash Sale Loss Disallowed** are not reported to the IRS.

**Activity Codes (Not reported to the IRS)

C = Cash in Lieu	E = Exchange	P = Principal	S = Sale	T = Tender	BC = Buy to Close X = Expiration
CV = Conversion	M = Cash Merger	MT = Maturity	R = Redemption		SC = Sell to Close



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

INTEREST & DIVIDENDS

The information in the following sections may be helpful for, but not limited to, Schedule B. Please consult with your tax advisor or financial advisor regarding specific questions.

Detail Information of Interest Income

Description	CUSIP Number	Paid in 2021	Paid/Adjusted in 2022 for 2021	Amount
Interest Income				
DEPOSIT INTEREST		\$ 0.02 \$	0.00	\$ 0.02
Total Interest Income (Included in Box 1)		\$ 0.02 \$	0.00	\$ 0.02
Total Interest Income (Box 1)		\$ 0.02 \$	0.00	\$ 0.02

REALIZED GAIN OR (LOSS)

The information in the following sections include all your realized gain or (loss) transactions during the tax year. They may be helpful for, but not limited to, Schedule D. Please consult with your tax advisor or financial advisor regarding specific questions.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss)

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Date Date Quantity/Par Acquired Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
ACTIVE HEALTH FOODS	005051305	20,000.00 03/19/21 09/27/21 \$	12.80\$	10.00	\$	2.80
ACTIVE HEALTH FOODS	005051305	30,000.00 03/19/21 09/27/21 \$	18.00\$	15.00	\$	3.00
ACTIVE HEALTH FOODS	005051305	50,000.00 04/07/21 09/27/21 \$	30.00\$	25.00	\$	5.00



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

Description OR Option Symbol		CUSIP Number	Quantity/Pa	Date Ir Acquired	Date Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
ACTIVE HEALTH FOODS		005051305	50,000.0) 04/15/21	09/27/21 \$	30.00\$	25.00		\$ 5.00
Security Subtotal					\$	90.80 \$	75.00		\$ 15.80
ALL AMERICAN PET CO		01644F106	20,000.0) 04/15/21	09/27/21 \$	535.00\$	20.00		\$ 515.00
Security Subtotal					\$	535.00 \$	20.00		\$ 515.00
AMAZONAS FLORESTAL		02314H208	5,000.0) 02/24/21	03/23/21 \$	19.50\$	13.50		\$ 6.00
AMAZONAS FLORESTAL		02314H208	15,000.0) 02/24/21	03/23/21 \$	58.50\$	38.25		\$ 20.25
AMAZONAS FLORESTAL		02314H208	3,500.0) 02/24/21	09/27/21 \$	6.65\$	8.23		\$ (1.58)
AMAZONAS FLORESTAL		02314H208	6,500.0) 04/07/21	09/27/21 \$	12.35\$	45.18		\$ (32.83)
Security Subtotal					\$	97.00 \$	105.16		\$ (8.16)
AMC ENTERTAINMENT A	CLASS	00165C104	26.0) 03/08/21	03/16/21 \$	352.56\$	222.30		\$ 130.26
Security Subtotal					\$	352.56 \$	222.30		\$ 130.26
AMERICAN PREM WTR		029098407	875.0) 02/04/21	03/04/21 \$	6.55\$	12.28		\$ (5.73)
AMERICAN PREM WTR		029098407	4,125.0) 02/23/21	03/04/21 \$	30.85\$	61.88		\$ (31.03)
Security Subtotal					\$	37.40 \$	74.16		\$ (36.76)
APPYEA INC		03834R106	10,000.0) 02/17/21	09/27/21 \$	18.00\$	66.50		\$ (48.50)
Security Subtotal					\$	18.00\$	66.50		\$ (48.50)
APT SYTEMS INC		03834Y101	1,495.0) 02/24/21	09/27/21 \$	24.37\$	6.88		\$ 17.49



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS. The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Acquired	Date Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
APT SYTEMS INC	03834Y101	3,505.00	02/24/21 09/	/27/21 \$	57.13\$	16.12		\$ 41.01
Security Subtotal				\$	81.50 \$	23.00		\$ 58.50
ATWEC TECHNOLOGIES	050055201	1,000.00	03/01/21 03/	/04/21 \$	62.47\$	100.00		\$ (37.53)
Security Subtotal				\$	62.47 \$	100.00		\$ (37.53)
BEBIDA BEVERAGE CO	07557Q401	30,000.00	03/23/21 04/	/01/21 \$	9.00\$	12.00		\$ (3.00)
BEBIDA BEVERAGE CO	07557Q401	50,000.00	03/23/21 04/	/01/21 \$	15.00\$	20.00		\$ (5.00)
BEBIDA BEVERAGE CO	07557Q401	50,000.00	03/23/21 04/	/01/21 \$	15.00\$	20.00		\$ (5.00)
Security Subtotal				\$	39.00 \$	52.00		\$ (13.00)
CASTOR MARITIME INC XXXREVERSE SPLIT	Y1146L109	95.00	02/02/21 02/	/04/21 \$	63.18\$	63.07		\$ 0.11
CASTOR MARITIME INC XXXREVERSE SPLIT	Y1146L109	200.00	02/02/21 02/	/17/21 \$	237.99\$	132.78		\$ 105.21
Security Subtotal				\$	301.17 \$	195.85		\$ 105.32
CHROMOCURE INC	171127103	100,000.00	04/07/21 04/	/15/21 \$	10.00\$	20.00		\$ (10.00)
Security Subtotal				\$	10.00 \$	20.00		\$ (10.00)
CLICKSTREAM CORP	18683A103	180.00	02/16/21 03/	/23/21 \$	47.30\$	34.74		\$ 12.56
Security Subtotal				\$	47.30 \$	34.74		\$ 12.56
DIGITAL WORLD ACQUISITIOCLASS	25400Q105	9.00	10/22/21 10/	/22/21 \$	864.00\$	1,350.38		\$ (486.38)



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Date Acquired Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
DIGITAL WORLD ACQUISITIOCLASS	25400Q105	10.00	10/22/21 10/22/21	866.90 \$	1,199.10	\$ 298.98	\$ (33.22)
Security Subtotal			\$	5 1,730.90 \$	2,549.48	\$ 298.98	\$ (519.60)
DISCOVERY MINERALS	25470V109	3,000.00	03/22/21 09/27/21	5 14.40\$	25.80		\$ (11.40)
Security Subtotal			\$	5 14.40 \$	25.80		\$ (11.40)
DNA BRANDS INC	23328Q307	175.00	02/17/21 02/23/21	392.00\$	190.75		\$ 201.25
DNA BRANDS INC	23328Q307	175.00	02/23/21 02/24/21	399.88\$	397.25		\$ 2.63
DNA BRANDS INC	23328Q307	100.00	03/05/21 03/18/21	5 135.00 \$	113.00		\$ 22.00
Security Subtotal			\$	926.88 \$	701.00		\$ 225.88
EASTERN ASTERIA INC	276252103	20,000.00	03/24/21 03/30/21	32.00\$	16.00		\$ 16.00
Security Subtotal			9	32.00 \$	16.00		\$ 16.00
ECHO THERAPEUTICS	27876L206	200.00	02/18/21 03/04/21	8.24\$	10.30		\$ (2.06)
ECHO THERAPEUTICS	27876L206	800.00	02/18/21 03/04/21	32.80\$	41.20		\$ (8.40)
Security Subtotal			\$	5	51.50		\$ (10.46)
ELINE MUSIC COM INC	28658N402	40,000.00	04/15/21 04/15/21	5 16.00\$	20.00		\$ (4.00)
Security Subtotal			\$	6 16.00 \$	20.00		\$ (4.00)
E3 METALS CORP F	29766W102	100.00	03/29/21 03/29/21	206.20\$	214.00		\$ (7.80)
Security Subtotal			\$	206.20 \$	214.00		\$ (7.80)
FERNHILL CORP	315219105	5,000.00	03/22/21 03/24/21	5 17.10\$	24.50		\$ (7.40)



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Date Acquired Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
FERNHILL CORP	315219105	5,000.00	03/23/21 03/24/21 \$	17.10\$	23.97		\$ (6.87)
FERNHILL CORP	315219105	10,000.00	03/23/21 03/24/21 \$	34.20\$	54.65		\$ (20.45)
Security Subtotal			\$	68.40 \$	103.12		\$ (34.72)
FONU2 INC	30255C201	20,000.00	03/18/21 03/23/21 \$	40.10\$	30.00		\$ 10.10
Security Subtotal			\$	40.10\$	30.00		\$ 10.10
FOODFEST INTL 2000	344833108	20,000.00	03/24/21 09/27/21 \$	18.00\$	31.20		\$ (13.20)
Security Subtotal			\$	18.00 \$	31.20		\$ (13.20)
GENIUS BRANDS INTL	37229T301	20.00	01/27/21 01/29/21 \$	36.40\$	47.36		\$ (10.96)
GENIUS BRANDS INTL	37229T301	80.00	01/27/21 01/29/21 \$	145.60\$	189.45		\$ (43.85)
Security Subtotal			\$	182.00 \$	236.81		\$ (54.81)
GEVO INC	374396406	19.00	03/01/21 03/03/21 \$	169.24\$	190.76	\$ 21.52	\$ 0.00
GEVO INC	374396406	19.00	03/17/21 03/23/21 \$	187.17\$	193.09		\$ (5.92)
GEVO INC	374396406	25.00	03/19/21 03/23/21 \$	246.27\$	225.75		\$ 20.52
Security Subtotal			\$	602.68 \$	609.60	\$ 21.52	\$ 14.60
GLOBAL ARENA HLDG	37951M102	4,000.00	02/17/21 02/22/21 \$	36.80\$	34.80		\$ 2.00
Security Subtotal			\$	36.80 \$	34.80		\$ 2.00
H E R C PRODUCTS INC	404165102	2,500.00	02/04/21 02/16/21 \$	15.00\$	28.75	\$ 13.75	\$ 0.00
H E R C PRODUCTS INC	404165102	3,300.00	02/04/21 02/16/21 \$	19.80\$	25.48	\$ 5.68	\$ 0.00
H E R C PRODUCTS INC	404165102	5,800.00	02/07/21 03/10/21 \$	3.48\$	54.23	\$ 45.05	\$ (5.70)



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Date Acquired Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
H E R C PRODUCTS INC	404165102	1,700.00	02/19/21 03/10/21 \$	1.02\$	10.20		\$ (9.18)
H E R C PRODUCTS INC	404165102	1,350.00	02/07/21 03/12/21 \$	0.95\$	24.46		\$ (23.51)
H E R C PRODUCTS INC	404165102	1,350.00	02/07/21 03/12/21 \$	1.35\$	17.71	\$ 16.36	\$ 0.00
H E R C PRODUCTS INC	404165102	3,650.00	02/07/21 03/12/21 \$	2.56\$	57.34		\$ (54.78)
H E R C PRODUCTS INC	404165102	1,150.00	02/19/21 03/12/21 \$	0.80\$	6.90		\$ (6.10)
Security Subtotal			\$	44.96 \$	225.07	\$ 80.84	\$ (99.27)
HEALTHIER CHOICES MANAGE	42226N109	3,500.00	02/01/21 02/22/21 \$	13.13\$	6.30		\$ 6.83
HEALTHIER CHOICES MANAGE	42226N109	46,500.00	02/02/21 02/22/21 \$	174.37\$	62.78		\$ 111.59
HEALTHIER CHOICES MANAGE	42226N109	10,500.00	02/02/21 09/27/21 \$	5.78\$	14.17		\$ (8.39)
HEALTHIER CHOICES MANAGE	42226N109	20,000.00	03/23/21 09/27/21 \$	11.00\$	30.80		\$ (19.80)
HEALTHIER CHOICES MANAGE	42226N109	20,000.00	03/29/21 09/27/21 \$	11.00\$	26.00		\$ (15.00)
HEALTHIER CHOICES MANAGE	42226N109	49,500.00	04/01/21 09/27/21 \$	27.23\$	59.40		\$ (32.17)
HEALTHIER CHOICES MANAGE	42226N109	100,000.00	04/19/21 09/27/21 \$	54.99\$	180.00		\$ (125.01)
Security Subtotal			\$	297.50 \$	379.45		\$ (81.95)
HIGH PERFORMANCE BEV	42969X306	50,000.00	03/24/21 03/24/21 \$	30.00\$	35.00		\$ (5.00)
Security Subtotal			\$	30.00 \$	35.00		\$ (5.00)
ICOA INC	449292309	25,000.00	04/19/21 09/27/21 \$	387.50\$	14.13		\$ 373.37
Security Subtotal			\$	387.50\$	14.13		\$ 373.37
ILUSTRATO PICTRS INTL	452372105	70.00	03/15/21 03/22/21 \$	10.47\$	10.42		\$ 0.05



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Date Acquired Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realiz Gain or (Lo
ILUSTRATO PICTRS INTL	452372105	230.00	03/18/21 03/22/21 \$	34.39\$	39.33		\$ (4.9
Security Subtotal			\$	44.86\$	49.75		\$ (4.8
INNERSCOPE HEARING	45781P104	300.00	02/02/21 02/17/21 \$	15.90\$	2.33		\$ 13.
INNERSCOPE HEARING	45781P104	300.00	02/03/21 02/17/21 \$	15.90\$	2.83		\$ 13.
INNERSCOPE HEARING	45781P104	670.00	02/03/21 02/17/21 \$	35.51\$	6.32		\$ 29.
INNERSCOPE HEARING	45781P104	700.00	02/03/21 02/17/21 \$	37.10\$	8.33		\$ 28.
INNERSCOPE HEARING	45781P104	4,030.00	02/03/21 02/17/21 \$	215.00\$	38.05		\$ 176.
INNERSCOPE HEARING	45781P104	4,000.00	02/03/21 02/18/21 \$	124.76\$	47.60		\$ 77.
INNERSCOPE HEARING	45781P104	4,000.00	03/01/21 03/02/21 \$	103.96\$	122.20		\$ (18.2
INNERSCOPE HEARING	45781P104	1,000.00	03/01/21 09/27/21 \$	9.20\$	30.55		\$ (21.3
Security Subtotal			\$	557.33 \$	258.21		\$ 299.
KOSMOS ENERGY LTD	500688106	100.00	01/27/21 01/27/21 \$	249.18\$	256.81		\$ (7.6
Security Subtotal			\$	249.18\$	256.81		\$ (7.6
LABOR SMART INC	50541A108	1,000.00	03/01/21 03/31/21 \$	71.60\$	42.20		\$ 29.
LABOR SMART INC	50541A108	2,000.00	03/04/21 03/31/21 \$	143.20\$	51.40		\$91.
Security Subtotal			\$	214.80 \$	93.60		\$ 121.
LEGENDS BUSINESS GRP	52467N106	5,000.00	03/22/21 09/27/21 \$	48.25\$	18.50		\$ 29.
Security Subtotal			\$	48.25\$	18.50		\$ 29.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Acquired	Date Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
LIFE CLIPS INC	53185D107	2,000.00	02/24/21 09	/27/21 \$	52.50\$	25.20		\$ 27.30
Security Subtotal				\$	52.50 \$	25.20		\$ 27.30
MARIJUANA CO AMERICA	56782E204	2,500.00	02/03/21 02	/18/21 \$	33.72\$	24.25		\$ 9.47
MARIJUANA CO AMERICA	56782E204	6,500.00	02/03/21 02	/18/21 \$	87.69\$	58.50		\$ 29.19
MARIJUANA CO AMERICA	56782E204	1,000.00	02/03/21 03	/22/21 \$	9.56\$	9.70		\$ (0.14)
MARIJUANA CO AMERICA	56782E204	2,000.00	03/05/21 03	/22/21 \$	19.12\$	18.86		\$ 0.26
Security Subtotal				\$	150.09 \$	111.31		\$ 38.78
MEDICAL MARIJUANA	58463A105	1,000.00	02/04/21 03	/04/21 \$	47.90\$	57.30		\$ (9.40)
Security Subtotal				\$	47.90 \$	57.30		\$ (9.40)
MENTOR CAPITAL INC	587183104	300.00	02/04/21 03	/04/21 \$	49.50\$	53.10		\$ (3.60)
Security Subtotal				\$	49.50 \$	53.10		\$ (3.60)
MINING GLOBAL INC	60365U106	10,000.00	02/25/21 03	/22/21 \$	9.00\$	17.00		\$ (8.00)
MINING GLOBAL INC	60365U106	40,000.00	03/05/21 03	/22/21 \$	36.00\$	21.60		\$ 14.40
Security Subtotal				\$	45.00 \$	38.60		\$ 6.40
MULTICELL TECHS INC	62544S200	9,000.00	02/17/21 02	/18/21 \$	28.80\$	52.20	\$ 23.40	\$ 0.00
Security Subtotal				\$	28.80 \$	52.20	\$ 23.40	\$ 0.00
NEW WORLD GOLD CORP	649285103	3,000.00	03/18/21 03	/19/21 \$	30.36\$	22.05		\$ 8.31
Security Subtotal				\$	30.36\$	22.05		\$ 8.31



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

Description OR Option Symbol		CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Acquired	Date Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
NOKIA CORP FSPC ADR	ONSORED	654902204	37.00	01/27/21 07	1/29/21 \$	168.91\$	251.60		\$ (82.69)
Security Subtotal					\$	168.91 \$	251.60		\$ (82.69)
NOVATION HLDGS INC		66989U109	25,000.00	04/19/21 09	9/27/21 \$	18.75\$	17.50		\$ 1.25
Security Subtotal					\$	18.75 \$	17.50		\$ 1.25
PROM RESOURCES INC		743423204	20,000.00	04/15/21 04	4/15/21 \$	16.00\$	19.00		\$ (3.00)
Security Subtotal					\$	16.00\$	19.00		\$ (3.00)
REJUVEL BIO SCIENCES	INC	759408107	20,000.00	03/29/21 04	4/14/21 \$	53.00\$	14.00		\$ 39.00
REJUVEL BIO SCIENCES	INC	759408107	30,000.00	04/08/21 04	4/14/21 \$	79.50\$	24.00		\$ 55.50
Security Subtotal					\$	132.50 \$	38.00		\$ 94.50
RELIQ HEALTH TECHNOL	.OG F	75955T103	100.00	02/03/21 03	3/03/21 \$	60.00\$	56.53		\$ 3.47
Security Subtotal					\$	60.00 \$	56.53		\$ 3.47
RIMROCK GOLD CORP		76676T109	10,000.00	02/17/21 09	9/27/21 \$	20.00\$	47.00		\$ (27.00)
Security Subtotal					\$	20.00 \$	47.00		\$ (27.00)
SANTO MINING CORP		802899203	5,000.00	02/17/21 02	2/26/21 \$	79.00\$	41.83		\$ 37.17
SANTO MINING CORP		802899203	3,500.00	02/22/21 02	2/26/21 \$	55.30\$	75.78	\$ 20.48	\$ 0.00
SANTO MINING CORP		802899203	4,000.00	02/22/21 02	2/26/21 \$	63.20\$	53.60		\$ 9.60
SANTO MINING CORP		802899203	3,500.00	02/28/21 03	3/18/21 \$	34.02\$	37.98	\$ 1.13	\$ (2.83)
SANTO MINING CORP		802899203	6,500.00	03/04/21 03	3/18/21 \$	63.18\$	32.50		\$ 30.68



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

Description OR Option Symbol		CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Dat Acquired Sol		Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
SANTO MINING C	ORP	802899203	9,000.00	03/05/21 03/18/2	1\$	87.48\$	68.40		\$ 19.08
Security Subtot	al				\$	382.18\$	310.09	\$ 21.61	\$ 93.70
SKY440 INC		83082Y102	40,000.00	03/18/21 09/27/2	1 \$	12.00\$	20.00		\$ (8.00)
Security Subtot	al				\$	12.00 \$	20.00		\$ (8.00)
SMA ALLIANCE IN	۱C	78446F203	5,000.00	03/18/21 03/22/2	1 \$	25.50\$	15.00		\$ 10.50
Security Subtot	al				\$	25.50 \$	15.00		\$ 10.50
SOS LIMITED ADR	FUNSPONSOR	RED 83587W106	100.00	02/01/21 02/02/2	1\$	274.99\$	290.00		\$ (15.01)
SOS LIMITED ADR	FUNSPONSOR	RED 83587W106	20.00	02/01/21 02/04/2	1 \$	65.70\$	58.00		\$ 7.70
Security Subtot	al				\$	340.69\$	348.00		\$ (7.31)
SPOOZ INC		84915Q100	20,000.00	03/31/21 04/07/2	1\$	26.00\$	20.00		\$ 6.00
Security Subtot	al				\$	26.00 \$	20.00		\$ 6.00
ST GEORGES EC	O-MNG COR F	85235Q100	80.00	03/19/21 04/13/2	1\$	23.81 \$	40.71		\$ (16.90)
Security Subtot	al				\$	23.81 \$	40.71		\$ (16.90)
TELIGENT INC NE	EW	87960W203	1,000.00	09/30/21 10/01/2	1\$	381.00\$	406.39		\$ (25.39)
Security Subtot	al				\$	381.00\$	406.39		\$ (25.39)



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Date Acquired Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
TIGER OIL & ENERGY	88674T106	30,000.00	04/01/21 09/27/21 \$	12.00\$	25.50	\$	(13.50)
Security Subtotal			\$	12.00 \$	25.50	\$	(13.50)
TRANS GLOBAL GROUP	89324A109	10,000.00	03/18/21 03/26/21 \$	81.50\$	18.40	\$	63.10
TRANS GLOBAL GROUP	89324A109	5,000.00	03/19/21 03/26/21 \$	40.75\$	11.83	\$	28.92
Security Subtotal			\$	122.25 \$	30.23	\$	92.02
UBIQUITECH SOFTWARE	903470102	25,000.00	04/15/21 09/27/21 \$	11.25\$	21.25	\$	(10.00)
Security Subtotal			\$	11.25 \$	21.25	\$	(10.00)
WALLSTREET SECS INC	93265W104	43,750.00	04/08/21 04/14/21 \$	17.50\$	17.50	\$	0.00
WALLSTREET SECS INC	93265W104	56,250.00	04/08/21 04/14/21 \$	22.50\$	22.50	\$	0.00
Security Subtotal			\$	40.00 \$	40.00	\$	0.00
WEEDHIRE INTL INC	948520101	25,000.00	04/13/21 09/27/21 \$	0.02\$	15.00	\$	(14.98)
Security Subtotal			\$	0.02 \$	15.00	\$	(14.98)
WORKSPORT LTD XXXREVI SPLIT	ERSE 98139Q100	120.00	02/17/21 03/04/21 \$	45.84\$	61.08	\$	(15.24)
Security Subtotal			\$	45.84 \$	61.08	\$	(15.24)



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

This section is for covered securities and corresponds to transactions reported on your 1099-B as "cost basis is reported to the IRS." Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Acquired	Date Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
WOWI INC	98212D307	40,000.00	04/01/21 0	4/14/21 \$	32.00\$	20.00		\$ 12.00
Security Subtotal				\$	32.00 \$	20.00		\$ 12.00
Total Short-Term (Cost ba	sis is reported to the IRS)			\$	9,736.83 \$	9,105.18	\$ 446.35	\$ 1,078.00

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss)

The transactions in this section are not reported on Form 1099-B or to the IRS. Report on Form 8949, in either Part I with Box C checked or Part II with Box F checked, as appropriate.

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Quantity/Par	Date Acquired	Date Sold	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
HEALTHIER CHOICE MAN RTSRIGH	HTS422RGT019	2,625.00	02/02/21 0	6/23/21 \$	0.00\$	0.00	:	\$ 0.00
HEALTHIER CHOICE MAN RTSRIGE EXP	HTS422RGT019	5,000.00	03/23/21 0	6/23/21 \$	0.00\$	0.00	:	\$ 0.00
HEALTHIER CHOICE MAN RTSRIGE EXP	HTS422RGT019	5,000.00	03/29/21 0	6/23/21 \$	0.00\$	0.00	:	\$ 0.00
HEALTHIER CHOICE MAN RTSRIGH	HTS422RGT019	12,375.00	04/01/21 0	6/23/21 \$	0.00\$	0.00	:	\$ 0.00
HEALTHIER CHOICE MAN RTSRIGH EXP	HTS422RGT019	25,000.00	04/19/21 0	6/23/21 \$	0.00\$	0.00	:	\$ 0.00
Security Subtotal				\$	0.00\$	0.00		\$ 0.00



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (continued)

The transactions in this section are not reported on Form 1099-B or to the IRS. Report on Form 8949, in either Part I with Box C checked or Part II with Box F checked, as appropriate.

Description OR Option Symbol	CUSIP Number	Date Quantity/Par Acquired		Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
IRONCLAD ENCRYPTION XXXBANKRUPTCY	46302E107	30,000.00 04/07/21	06/15/21 \$	0.00\$	24.00	\$	(24.00)
Security Subtotal			\$	0.00\$	24.00	\$	(24.00)
Total Short-Term (Transaction	ons are not reported o	n Form 1099-B or to the II	RS) \$	0.00\$	24.00	\$	(24.00)
Total Short-Term			\$	9,736.83 \$	9,129.18 \$	446.35 \$	5 1,054.00



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Realized Gain or (Loss) Summary

Total Realized Gain or (Loss)

Description	Total Proceeds	(-)Cost Basis	(+)Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	(=)Realized Gain or (Loss)
Total Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (Cost basis is reported to the IRS. Report on Form 8949, Part I, with Box A checked.)	\$ 9,736.83 \$	9,105.18	\$ 446.35	\$ 1,078.00
Total Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss) (Transactions are not reported on Form 1099-B or to the IRS. Report on Form 8949, in either Part I with Box C checked or Part II with Box F checked, as appropriate.)	\$ 0.00 \$	24.00	-	\$ (24.00)
Total Short-Term Realized Gain or (Loss)	\$ 9,736.83 \$	9,129.18	\$ 446.35	\$ 1,054.00
TOTAL REALIZED GAIN OR (LOSS)	\$ 9,736.83 \$	9,129.18	\$ 446.35	\$ 1,054.00



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 YEAR-END SUMMARY

YEAR-END SUMMARY INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED TO THE IRS.

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

The information in this and all subsequent sections is not provided to the IRS by Charles Schwab. It is provided to you as additional tax reporting information you may need to complete your tax return.

Notes for Your Realized Gain or (Loss)

Schwab has provided realized gain and loss information whenever possible for most investments. Cost basis data may be incomplete or unavailable for some of your holdings. See Terms and Conditions.

When value for the report is unavailable, it is noted as follows: "Missing" or "Not Provided"

Not Provided	Schwab is not providing Cost Basis on this security type.
Missing	 Cost Basis may be missing due to one of the following reasons: Cost basis data may not be available for a number of reasons (for example, the security was purchased outside of Schwab and we did not receive cost basis from the transferring firm). The security was purchased more than 10 years ago.
Date Acquired	If the cost basis is missing or not provided, a short-term holding period may have been applied for a position that may have been held long term.
Total Proceeds	The amount displayed in this column has been adjusted for option premiums, if applicable.
Cost Basis	The amount displayed in this column may differ from your original cost basis as adjustments may have been made to reflect applicable option premiums, corporate actions and/or wash sales.
Wash Sale Loss Disallowed	The disallowed amount displayed in this column has been added to the cost basis of other share lots with the same CUSIP owned in the same account at the time the loss was disallowed.
Realized Gain or (Loss)	The calculation for gain or (loss) displayed in this column is Total Proceeds - Cost Basis + Wash Sale Loss Disallowed - Market Discount =Realized Gain or (Loss)
For sales of sh	nort-term debt issued after January 1, 2014, talk to your tax advisor as to how to report the income.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE & YEAR-END SUMMARY

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

COST BASIS DISCLOSURE

Changes to Cost Basis Reporting Requirements

Starting with the 2011 tax year, Charles Schwab & Co. began reporting adjusted cost basis to you and the IRS on your Form 1099-B for covered securities in your taxable brokerage accounts that you sell and are covered by the Emergency Stabilization Act regulations.

In the event of transfers of securities, we are also required to report adjusted cost basis information to other custodians for covered securities transferred to them.

Schwab will treat securities as covered when they are acquired on or after the following effective dates:

- · January 1, 2011 for stocks and other equities
- January 1, 2012 for mutual funds, ETFs, and Dividend Reinvestment Plan ("DRIP") shares
- · January 1, 2014 for less complex fixed income and options, rights and warrants
- · January 1, 2016 for more complex fixed income

Because these new reporting requirements could impact the cost basis used to compute your taxable gains and losses, it's important to understand when and how they will apply to you. The information in this document is intended as informational only and is not individualized tax advice. Schwab does not provide tax advice and encourages you to consult with your tax professional to understand how the new reporting requirements will affect you and your tax situation.

What Does This Mean for You

- When you sell covered securities, as described above, Schwab will be required to report details about your cost basis to you and the IRS on Form 1099-B. You will continue to be responsible for reporting all cost basis information for both covered and uncovered securities to the IRS on your tax returns.
- 2. Unless you've indicated otherwise, Schwab will calculate your gains and losses using the IRS default cost basis method of Average Cost for mutual funds and FIFO (First In, First Out) for all other securities. It is your responsibility to choose the cost basis method appropriate to your tax situation. See "Cost Basis Methods" for the methods offered by Schwab.
- 3. When you sell a security, the cost basis method used to calculate your gain or loss cannot be changed after your trade settles. So it's important to consider the tax implications at the time of trade.

What is Cost Basis?

Cost basis is the original purchase price you paid for a security plus commissions and any fees. Adjusted cost basis includes any other adjustments to the price. Adjusted cost basis also includes any adjustments due to wash sales, amortization, accretion and corporate actions.

Your realized gain/loss on a security is determined by subtracting the adjusted cost basis from the sale proceeds in an account less commissions and fees.

For covered securities that were not both purchased and sold at Schwab, Schwab calculates cost basis using data that you have provided to us or that we have obtained from third-party sources

such as your prior custodian or another third-party source. Because the accuracy of cost basis data depends upon these third-party inputs, we are not able to guarantee the availability, accuracy, or completeness of such cost basis data on transactions that did not occur at Schwab. If we are not provided with adequate information to report cost basis data for covered securities that were not both purchased and sold at Schwab, those securities will be considered uncovered and the cost basis will not be reported to the IRS even if acquired after the effective date.

Cost Basis Methods

It is your responsibility to choose the cost basis method appropriate for your tax situation. Failure to select the proper cost basis method may cause you to pay more tax than necessary. Schwab does not provide tax advice and encourages you to consult with your tax professional regarding this decision.

To view and change your default cost basis method on your brokerage account, go to the Service tab on schwab.com, then the Cost Basis Method page in Account Settings. You can also make a change by calling 800-435-4000. If your account is managed by an investment advisor, please call your advisor to make a change.

Default Cost Basis Methods

		It method of Average Cost for your mutual funds and the default method of to all other securities unless you inform us of a preferred method.
>	FIFO	Shares you acquired first are sold first
	Average Cost	Cost is derived by dividing the total dollar amount invested in a particular fund position by the number of shares held prior to the trade date. Shares are removed in FIFO order.

Cost Basis Methods Offered by Schwab:

You may select a different cost basis method for your brokerage account other than the default methods described above. The following cost basis methods are offered by Schwab:

FIFO (First In, First Out) LIFO (Last In, First Out) HCOST (High Cost)	Shares you acquired first are sold first Shares you acquired last are sold first Shares with the highest cost are sold first
LCOST (Low Cost)	Shares with lowest cost are sold first
Average Cost	Cost is derived by dividing the total dollar amount invested in a
(mutual funds only)	particular fund position by the number of shares held prior to the trade date. Shares are removed in FIFO order.
Specific Identification	The IRS allows taxpayers to identify specific lots to be sold. Such identification must be made with the broker at the time of trade and no later than close of business on the day the trade settles.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE & YEAR-END SUMMARY

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

COST BASIS DISCLOSURE (continued)

Tax Lot OptimizerTMLots are selected and sold with the objective of taking losses first (short-term then long-term) and gains last (long-term then short-term). Lots are sold in this order:

Short Term Losses	Lots that reflect a short term loss are sold first, beginning with lots that generate the greatest short term loss down to the least short term loss
Long Term Losses	Lots that reflect a long term loss are sold, beginning with lots that generate the greatest long term loss down to the least long term loss
Short Term No Gains or Losses	Short term lots that reflect no gain or loss
Long Term No Gains or Losses	Long term lots that reflect no gain or loss
Long Term Gains	Lots that reflect a long term gain, beginning with lots that generate the least long term gain up to the greatest long term gain
Short Term Gains	Lots that reflect a short term gain, beginning with lots that generate the least short term gain up to the greatest short term gain

The cost basis method used to determine the gain/loss of a trade cannot be changed after the trade settles. If Schwab does not receive a specific instruction by the end of settlement date, we will use the current cost basis method you have selected for your account or the default cost basis method if you have made no alternate selection to calculate the gain/loss that is reported to you and the IRS at the end of year.

The Internal Revenue Service does not recognize LIFO, HCOST, LCOST and Tax Lot Optimizer as accounting methods, but it does recognize standing instructions to sell lots as adequate identification for reporting gains/losses.

Cost Basis Adjustments

Cost basis is generally based on your purchase price plus commissions and any fees; however the original cost basis may be subject to adjustments that increase or decrease your basis.

Schwab will adjust the cost basis of securities in your brokerage account in the following circumstances.

Wash Sales If you sell shares at a loss and buy additional shares in the same security 30 days before or after that date (61-day range), you may not claim the loss on your tax return until you sell the new shares. If a wash sale occurs, the loss is disallowed for federal income tax purposes but may be added to the cost basis of the purchased shares. Schwab will adjust the cost basis and holding period of shares when a wash sale occurs within an account as a result of a purchase of an identical security with the same CUSIP. Schwab will not take into account the impact of options purchases or sales in determining disallowed losses on sales of the underlying securities. It's important to note that the wash reporting requirements for you as a taxpayer are different and broader than the reporting requirements for Schwab. For more details on your wash sale reporting requirements, please see IRS publication 550 or speak with your tax professional.

Corporate Actions: In some instances corporate actions can affect cost basis of your securities. Regulations require issuers to provide statements describing the effects of a corporate action on the cost basis of a security. Schwab will adjust cost basis for corporate actions based on the information provided in the issuer statement.

Return of Capital Payments: Cost basis will be reduced for any return of capital (principal) distributions.

Option Adjustments: Schwab will adjust the cost basis or realized gain/loss (proceeds) of the underlying security for option assignments and exercises (by factoring the premium paid or received).

Inheritance: Schwab will adjust the cost basis of securities that have been inherited based on the fair market value on the date of death unless alternate instructions are received from an authorized representative of the estate.

Gifts: Shares will be gifted based on your default cost basis method unless otherwise specified with a given purchase date and cost prior to the gift transfer. Schwab will track the fair market value and gift date in addition to the donor's adjusted cost basis and will apply IRS gift rules at the time of sale to determine gain or loss.

You will still be required to track and make adjustments to your securities as it is possible that you could have other situations that require cost basis adjustments that Schwab is not required to report.

Restricted Stock Awards: If you filed an election pursuant to IRC Section 83(b) on a Restricted Stock Award issued by your employer, a different cost basis may apply to shares vested from that award than the cost basis reported on this statement. Please consult with your personal tax advisor to understand the tax implications.

Acquisition date: If cost basis is missing or not provided, a short-term holding period may have applied for position that may have been held long term.

Please Note: This information is not intended to be a substitute for specific individualized tax, legal or investment planning advice. Where specific advice is necessary or appropriate, Schwab recommends consulting with a qualified tax advisor, CPA, financial planner or investment manager. Except as noted in the Terms and Conditions, your Investment Advisors are not affiliated with, or supervised by Schwab.

Foreign Investors should note that the information provided is from a U.S. tax perspective. The information provided may or may not have relevance in other jurisdictions.

Contact Us

If you have any questions or need more information about the cost basis methods or terminology in this Disclosure Statement, please call us at 1-800-435-4000. If your account is managed by an investment advisor, please call Schwab Alliance at 1-800-515-2157.



Account Number 6621-9931

TAX YEAR 2021 FORM 1099 COMPOSITE & YEAR-END SUMMARY

Date Prepared: February 11, 2022

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GENERAL INFORMATION

Form 1099-Composite

For U.S. taxpayers, the information reported to you on Form 1099 is given to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS). Form 1099-Composite is comprised of the following substitute forms: 1099-DIV, 1099-INT, 1099-MISC, 1099-OID, and 1099-B. The form(s) you receive in Form 1099 Composite depends on the income reportable to the IRS.

Year-End Summary

The information in the Year-End Summary is provided to you as a courtesy, should you need additional information when completing your tax return. When relevant, IRS box numbers are referenced to indicate individual items that make up the totals appearing on your Form(s) 1099. With the exception of the totals reported in the IRS box numbers referenced, Charles Schwab does not provide the details of the Year-End Summary to the IRS.

We recommend that all customers consult their investment and tax advisors prior to using this information.

Corrected Form 1099 and Year-End Summary

We are required to send you a corrected form with the revisions clearly marked when we receive updates or revisions to information contained in the form. This generally occurs if one or more of the issuers of the securities in your account reallocated certain income distribution (e.g., dividends or capital gains) after we mailed your original Form 1099. As a result, the supplemental information in Year-End Summary may be updated.

Upon receiving a corrected form, you may want to consider filing an amended return based on the changes in your taxable income as reported on your corrected Form 1099. We suggest that you consult with a qualified tax advisor, CPA, financial planner, or investment manager before you proceed.

Duplicate Form 1099 and Year-End Summary

If you request a duplicate Form 1099, please be aware that Schwab uses the most up-to-date information available at the time of the production. Thus, your duplicate Form 1099 and Year-End Summary may have more up-to-date information than the original Form 1099.

Realized Gain or (Loss) in Year-End Summary

The Realized Gain or (Loss) section provides information for all your realized gain or (loss) transactions during the tax year. It contains all transactions included in the Form 1099-B as well as transactions that are not reported on Form 1099-B (for example; sales and expirations of noncovered option activities, cash in lieu under \$20, bankruptcy, and worthless securities). This supplemental information is believed to be accurate as of the date the data was compiled but they may not be updated for any corrections after the data was initially compiled.

IN CASE OF QUESTIONS: If you have questions about this report or about specific Schwab accounts or Schwab One transactions (other than wire transfers or check transactions), contact Schwab at 1-800-435-4000. If you have a complaint regarding your Schwab statement or our products and services, please write to the Client Advocacy Team at Charles Schwab & Co., Inc., Attention: Client Advocacy Team, 211 Main St., San Francisco, CA 94105. Outside of the U.S., call +1-415-667-5009.